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From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com]
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 562 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cce:

Subject:

Attachments: PSC Clerk 18 (Interim Revenue Report - Dec 2012).1tr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 120037-WS

Florida.

c) Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke

d) 4 pages

e) Interim Rate Revenue Report for December 1 to 31, 2012.

1/18/2013

4.59

Martin Friedman; Bart Fletcher, epaquilino@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; NDWinans@uiwater.com

Rates in Lake County, Florida.

Docket No. 120037-WS,; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke for an increase in Water and Wastewater

Application of Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke for an Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County,

N4
£

’\nr'! H-—'cf .

545*"'ﬁ IS
i
:

0038 JAH 1B o

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK


mailto:mfxic;!qm!'}D.@$maw,~Qm

SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTH SUN DRIVE

SUITE 4030
FRIEDMAN & FUMERQ, LLp LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746
Attorneys | Counselors PHONE (407) 830-6331

/_/'\'V FAX (407) 830-8522

www sfflaw.com

January 18, 2013
VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No.: 120037-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke for an
Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Lake County, Florida
Qur File No, 30057.205

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility’s interim rate
revenue report for the period December 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S, FRJEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/der
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Ms. Erin Aquilino, Senior Regulatory Accountant (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail)
Nicole Winans, Regulatory Accountant (via e-mail)
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Utilittes, Ine. of Pennbrooke
Dockel No.: 120037-WS
Interim Revenue Reports for December 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012
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54.19 AA P
{26.21) {atra1) AA P
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{638.85) {638.45) AA P
(27.386.84)  (a7,332.65)
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Sanlando Utilities
Docket No: 110257.-W8

interim Revenue Reports for December 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012

co BU  OBJ SUB ACCT DESCRIPTION TY DOC DATE  DEBIT CREQIT NET LT PC
# anEn 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HuBE BEBBEES (2.542.52)  (2,54252) AA P
wounun 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily Ji BunE anevbee 61.36) 61.36) AA P
Ry 5025 WATER REVENUE -RESIDENTIAL 6L Summazation - Dally 1 wEER ensdens (27.95) (27.85) AA P
uh wey 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 BEER snsRRES (79.378.82) (7937882} AA P
BA HURY 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily U s supnnen (152.46) (152.46) AA P
a5 wuns 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 REES SERARER (378.70) (378.70) AA P
 BEER 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 sRES sRtEREE (55.76) (55.78) AA P
s wans 5026 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 sERE seantun (126.02) (126.02) AA P
'R 5026 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily IV HHER BuSREAS ©4.010.85)  (84.01095) AA P
# sus 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily JU #EER SmEsRES 87.76) 87.76) AA P
#4 sune 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 BEBR SNREARE 481.52) (481.52) AA P
TR 5025 WATER REVENUE.RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 BERE WHBERBE (44.29) (44.29) AA P
T 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HRBE RessguE  100.84 100.64 AA P
] 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 OBERE WRREEEHR (#2.91) (291} AA P
R 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HERE ARRUENH 66.570.12) {66,570 12) AA P
# ey 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 BHRE BEORHEE (580.31) 8031} AA P
By ayay 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 HERE BUSBERR (17.92) (17821 AA P
B2 wun 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1HERS Bumsney (110.18) (110.16) AA P
B4 BERE 5025 WATER REVENUE -RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 sns sRsanEs (23.98) (23.96) AA P
s anes 5025 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 sEER HERAEEE (67.483.25)  (67.483.25) AA P
wy ey 5026 WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HEER ERERENE (1,006.70)  (1.006.70) AA P
5025 Totat WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 100.84 (283,183.44} (283,082.60}
# wuRn 5030 WATER REVENUE-ACCRUALS CCB UNBILLED REVENUE NOV 12 J4 uRAR ARGNENE  SESHSANY 224618.91 AA P
# wnnn 8030 WATER REVENUE-ACCRUALS MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE NOV 12 J4 ##88 44si#ss  4,743.50 4.743.50 AA P
#e whne 5030 WATER REVENUE-ACCRUALS CCB UNBILLED REVENUE DEC 12 4 REEE URBRRRE (216,028.63) (216,028 63) AA P
#e ansn 5030 WATER REVENUE-ACCRUALS MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE DEC 12 J4 #A## Ss#pi## 17.481.15 17.481.45 AA P
5030 Totsi WATER REVENUE-ACCRUALS HRMHEARY (218,028.63)  30,814.93
e ey 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 sEER SHsNSEH (1.832.48)  (1.532.49) AA P
# wuns 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily I NERE SRERERS (12.70) (12.70) AA P
*8 RERE 5036 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily JU HHER BuSRWES (12,859.78)  (12.859.78) AA P
#h ey 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daity J1 BEEE BRNBNSE B12.71) ©12.71) AA P
#H weRs 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily U1 HERE BRESRES (7.260.20)  (7,269.20) AA P
B BERS 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HERE BRANRRE (677.12) (577.12) AA P
] 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 REBE BESREY 451.53) (451.53) AA P
] 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 BERE ANBHEEE (440.15) @40.15) AA P
T ] 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily J HES Easeey 4.505.06)  (4.505.06) AA P
] 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Day J1 feRE SRSSUER (266.32) (266.32) AA P
#h ey 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 dBES SEKEHEH (279.90) (279.50) AA P
#E anny 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily JU REEE susRRRY (12,185.13)  (12.185.13) AA P
s ey 5035 WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HBGE BRBOHES 2.111.85)  (2.111.65) AA P
5035 Total WATER REVENUE-COMMERGIAL . (43,103.84)  {43,102.84)
P 8050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Daily J1 sEEe RRSeHER (4.546.37)  (@4.548.37)AA P
He anny 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HEER BRRANSE (7.382.84)  (7.382.84) AA P
B 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HERE RHENBHE (6.342.82)  (6,342.82) AA P
] 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Dally J1 HEEE HRRREH (1,260.19)  {1,280.18) AA P
oBwuR 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Daily J1 BEEE HEBMRER (1562.72)  (1.562.72) AA P
s s 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Dally 1 HHER BABURRY (2.65) 2.65) AA P
) 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Dally J1 #HnE ansuREs (13.61) (13.81) AA P
% aany 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Daily J1REEE sanseRs (1,418.14)  (1,418.14) AA P
wit anns 5050 WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Daily J1 B BRans (4.115.07) (411507 AA P
5050 Total WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL . (26,876.41}  (28,676.41}
uh asa 5085 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SE9 DEFERRED REVENUE NOV JE HERE BYseBiR 805.15) (805.15) AA P
5085 Totsl PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION - {805.15} {805.15)
#8 BREH 5100 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 RS ERRNENE 7.24 7.24 AA P
osaRs 5100 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazaion - Daily 1 HERE HRURBRS (23,988.48) (23,988 48) AA P
w Anny 5100 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily U1 HERE RENERBE 36478 36476 AA P
s sy 5100 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 HEER NEBRRRY 7.24 7.24 AA P
§100 Total SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL 178.24  {23,988.48)  (23,805.24)
#EABEY 5105 SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUALS CCB UNBILLED REVENUE NOV 12 J4 BEBR RUBRARYE  BRNURENH 25598575 AA P
e sy 5105 SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUAL$ MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE NOV 12 J4 #8RE #88888#  6.799.37 6,708.37 AA P
B uns 5105 SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUALS CCB UNBILLED REVENUE DEC 12 J4 sk ansuenes (227.434.01) (227.434.01) AA P
s sas 5105 SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUALS MANUAL UNBILLED REVENUE DEC 12 J4 #### #$#B8#% 6,036 28 6,036.28 AA P
w wens 5106 SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUALS CCB UNBILLED REVENUE NOV 12 J4 BRER EREMERE 24934 249.34 AA P
T 5105 SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUALS CCB UNBILLED REVENUE DEC 12 J4 BEER RARHGES (235.40) (235.40) AA P
5108 Totat SEWER REVENUE-ACCRUALS BRUBAHHE  (227,669.41)  41,401.33
a anny 5110 SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 BEES BEBREEE (2.933.94)  (2.933.94) AA P
5110 Total SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL - (2,933.94)  [2,933.84)
T ] 5125 SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL GL Summazation - Daity 1 HEER HEAUAAN (13,041,00)  (13.041.00) AA P
5125 Total SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL . (13,041.00)  (13,041.00)
## Ry 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazstion - Daily U1 HERE sEmuSEH (128.27) (128.27) AA P
#8 Huny 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Dsily U1 HEEE BERREBY 78.58) (78.58) AA P
B wERY 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 #ERE Bussus (63.33) (53.33) AA P
w o uwEn 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HHER RERBRREE (70.443.48)  (70.443.48) AA P
w g 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 umee sEshesy (182.73) (182.73) AA P
L] 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily JU HEEE BEENBER (94.54) (84 54) AA P
T 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 AREE HERGBER 7169) (71.69) AA P
#rwH 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 31 BERE HNRGHEH 40.97) 40.97) AA P
# AR 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL Gl Summazation - Daity 1 sEER ANRBHES (54.426.48) (54 426 48) AA P
#HoahRy 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 HEER  RUMNINE (282.00) (282,00} AA P
# ann 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 wEEE ARBERRN ®7.10) 67.10} AA P
Ry 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 wERR RURBERH ©3.62) (83.62) AA P
o wnny 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly J1 BRER REASEEE (32.62) (32.62) AR P
# wnnn 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily J1 #eus wssunen (74.04) (74.04) AR P
88 unsR 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Datly J1 #ues susesse (73.113.94)  (73,113.04) AA P
u4 wHEE 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily 1 BARE RERSEE (327.18) (327.16) AA P
T 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily JU BEBE RERGEER {179.02) (179.02) AA P
HHHNH 5140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL GL Summazation - Daily U HERE HRRBEHE (20,00} {20.00} AA P
HE ey §140 SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL Gl Summazation - Deily J1 HEER HRNRANR (16,896.92)  (15.896.92) AA P
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SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL

REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
MISC SERVICE REVENUE

MISC SERVICE REVENUE

MISC SERVICE REVENUE

MiSC SERVICE REVENUE
OTHER W/ § REVENUES

OTHER W/ § REVENUES

OTHER W/ § REVENUES
QTHER W/ 8 REVENUES

OTHER W/ S REVENUVES

OTHER W/ S REVENUVES
OTHER W/ S REVENVES

© DTHER W/ S REVENUES

OTHER W/ § REVENVES
OTHER W/ 8 REVENUES
OTHER W/ $ REVENUES
OTHER W/ B3 REVENUES
OTHER W/ & REVENUES
OTHER W/ 8§ REVENUES
OTHER W/ § REVENUES
OTHER W/ § REVENUES
OTHER W/ § REVENVES
QTHER W/ 5 REVENVES
OTHER W/ S REVENUES
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
OTHER W/ B REVENUES
OTHER W/ § REVENUES
OTHER W/ S REVENUVES
CGTHER W/ 8 REVENUES

GL Summazation - Daily

GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazetion - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL SBummuazation - Daity
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daity
GL Summazation - Daily

GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summuazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daity
GL Summazation - Daily

GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazstion - Daily

SEMINOLE COUNTY
CITY OF LONGWOOD

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
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(102 10)
. {216,699.59)
{879.03}

(6.686.74)

(848.28)

(4,620.69)

(688.28)

904 .24)

2,391.55)

(351.81)
10,616.05)
(2.369.94)

. (30,266.41)
(9,174.62)
(15,407.18)
{13,044.07)
2.619.03)
2.648.96)

(28.59)

(2,695.36)
(8.418.07)

- {54,235.86}
@.20}

22.67)

(19.87)

(14.47)

{1,393.39)

. {1.454.60)
(110.94)

{10.30)

5.22
5.22 [130.24)
(176.00)
(252.00)
(84.00)
(63.00)
@1.50)
(84.50)
(136.50)
(147.00}
(73.50)
93.00)
(10.50)
42.00
(52.50)
(31.50)
(84.00)
21.00)
(42.00)
(84.00)
(94.50)
(42.00)
42.00)
(21.00)
(31.50)
(31.50)
(31.50)
(31.50)
(42.00)
(10.50)
(21.00)
(52.50)
(31.50)
(84.00)
21.00)
63.00)
(31.50)
(21.00)
- {2,222.00}
BRERRNEN  SEERERSIRE

(102.10) AA
{216,599.69)
(879.03) AA
6.686.74) AA
(848.28) AA
(4,620.69) AA
(588.28) AA
(804.24) AA
(2,391.55) AA
(351.61) AA
(10,616.05) AA
(2.369.94) AA
{30,266.41)
(9.174.62) AA
(15.407.16) AA
(13,044.07) AA
(2.619.03) AA
(2,848.96) AA
(268.59) AA
(2,695.36) AA
(8.416.07) AA
{54,236.86)
(4.20) AA
(22.67) AA
(19.87) AA
(14.47) AA
{1,383.39) AA
{1,454.80)
(119.94) AA
(10.30) AA
522 AA
(125.02)
(176.00) AA
(252.00) AA
(84.00) AA
83.00) AA
(31.50) AA
(24.50) AA
(136.50} AA
(147.00) AA
(73.50) AA
(83.00) AA
{10.50) AA
(42.00) AA
(62.50) AA
(31.50) AA
(84.00) AA
(21.00) AA
(42.00) AR
(84.00) AA
(84.50) AA
{42.00) AA
#2.00) AA
(21.00) AA
(31.50) AA
(31.50) AA
(31 50) AA
(31.50) AA
(42.00) AA
(10.50) AA
(21.00) AA
(52.50) AA
(31.50) AA
{84.00) AA
{21.00) AA
83.00) AA
(31.50) AA
(21.00) AA
{2,222.00}
{826,029.20}
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